



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS
DIRECTOR

February 24, 2022

Susan Praski
Busy Bees Learning Center, LLC
9072 Forrest Pine Drive
Clio, MI 48420

RE: License #: DC250382611

RE: SI LOG #: Busy Bees Learning Center
11394 N. Linden Road
Clio, MI 48420

Dear Ms. Praski:

This letter is to advise you that the 02/18/2022 corrective action plan you submitted, regarding each rule violation cited in the recently completed Renewal Licensing Study Report, is approved.

You can find a copy of this corrective action approval letter and the associated report on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of each type of report and corrective action plans can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#).

Violation cited	Noncompliance observed	Plan to correct	Date to be completed
R400.8128	Two of the staff members did not have a TB on file.	Will ensure staff have a TB test completed 1 year of prior to time of hire. Two staff missing TB test will schedule appointments.	02/18/2022
R400.8131	A total of 7 staff members hired longer than 90 days did not have the required trainings identified in this room on file.	Will have 7 staff missing the Health and Safety 1 & 2 complete the training.	03/18/2022
R400.8134	I observed Ms. Saunders wipe a child in the infant room running nose. She did not wash her hands afterwards.	Will retain staff on proper hand washing after handling bodily fluids.	02/18/2022

	She did utilize hand sanitizer.		
R400.8152	A total of five nonprescription medicines such as Tylenol and Motrin were on file and labeled for a designated child without a parent permission.	Will make sure all medication forms are dated and signed at the time of receiving medication.	02/18/2022
R400.8315	The thermometer in the infant room read 50 degrees Fahrenheit. The temperature was noticeable low, and condensation was observed inside the back of the refrigerator. While onsite, a different refrigerator from another room was placed in the infant room. There was a working thermometer and it read under 41 degrees Fahrenheit.	Changed refrigerator out and will monitor every morning at opening.	02/18/2022

It is expected that the corrective action plan will be implemented within the time frames as outlined in your plan.

A follow-up evaluation may be made to verify compliance. Should the corrections not be implemented in the specified time, it may be necessary to reevaluate the status of your license.

The office provides technical assistance to meet the licensing requirements and consultation to improve services. Please contact me with any questions. In the event

that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, you may contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "RaSheeda Mitchell".

RaSheeda Mitchell, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI 48909
(248) 762-1915